Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: January 26, 2026

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): the 5" & Avon Community
Advisory Committee, Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority, Albemarle County Service
Authority, Fire Prevention Code Appeals Board, Local Board of Building Code Appeals, Pantops
Community Advisory Committee, Piedmont Virginia Community College Board, Planning
Commission, and Social Services Advisory Board.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

5t & Avon Community Advisory Committee: Six vacancies

Aaron Leback

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA): One vacancy

Jay Fennell *currently serving*

Albemarle County Service Authority (ACSA): One vacancy (Jack Jouett District)
Diantha McKeel, Jack Jouett District

Fire Prevention Code Appeals Board/ Local Board of Building Code Appeals: Four vacancies

Aaron Leback

Local Board of Building Code Appeals/ Fire Prevention Code Appeals Board: Four vacancies

Aaron Leback

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy

Natalie Gomez

Piedmont Virginia Community College Board: One vacancy

Rafiullah Daudzai
Howard Hottinger
Lucy Montalvo
Abe Shearer
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Planning Commission: One vacancy (Scottsville District)
Richard Randolph, Scottsville District

Social Services Advisory Board: Three vacancies (Jack Jouett, Rio, and Samuel Miller Districts)

Willie M Gray, Samuel Miller District, *currently serving*



